Pamela Martin

From: brett hourigan <

Sent: April 27,2025 8:10 AM
To: Lana Popham. Mla; Lana Popham. Mla; Kathleen Burton; Municipal Hall; Donna Sorrie

Subject: I

Good morning,

Friday and Saturday were grinding, dumping and selling loads of soil days. Sunday morning starting at 6 am was moving
piles with the front end loader day. Booming, scraping and banging next to our house plus dust from all activities. Please
forward to mayor and council and bylaw. Thank you.

Regards

Brett Hourigan
Donna Sorrie

Dereck Pottinger
Sent from my iPhone

“The information contained in this transmission may contain privileged and confidential information of the District of Central
Saanich. It is intended for review only by the person(s) named above. Dissemination, distribution or duplication of this
communication is strictly prohibited by all recipients unless expressly authorized otherwise. If you are not the intended
recipient, please contact the sender by reply email and destroy all copies of the original message. Thank you.”



